KATHERYN SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

JACKSON COUNTY COURTHOUSE
415 EAST 12TH STREET
KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI 64106

(816) 881-3333
Fax: (816) 881-3133

EXECUTIVE ORDER # 05-11

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J. SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: MAY 24, 2005

RE: APPOINTMENT TO COMMISSION ON HUMAN RELATIONS
AND CITIZEN COMPLAINTS

Pursuant to Jackson County Code Section 7403.3, | hereby appoint Keith
Curnutt to the Commission on Human Relations and Citizen Complaints, for a

term to expire on February 28, 2006. A copy of Mr. Curnutt's resume is

attached.
i Katheryn J ?hields%%unty Executive =
Date: May 24, 2005 _ = I:Ed[:)&

MARY JO SPING
COUNTY. CLERK

MAY 242005 |

Harry S. Truman, Presiding Judge, 1927-1934

®



RESUME OF

KEITH CURNUTT
1201 North River Boulevard
Independence, MO

EDUCATION:

_Van Horn High School - Graduate
Central Missoun State University (Business Degree) LI R

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE;:
Current: Stock Broker with a Regional Broker Dealer

Previous: Restaurant Owner

Married 46 years, two children and four grandchildren.

Personal:
He has lived in Independence, Missouri since 1967.




